

EDUCATION

Turing School of Software & Design
Backend Development 2020

Towson University
B.S. History 2013

SUMMARY

Corporate sales professional with extensive administrative experience turned software developer. Nothing excites me more than mastering languages from French to Ruby on Rails then using those languages to build quality products and relationships. I would like to work for a company where I can grow, and a company where I can bring my communication and teamwork skills to the table.

SKILLS

LANGUAGES & FRAMEWORKS: Ruby, Elixir, Rails, Phoenix

TOOLS: PostgreSQL, GraphQL, SQL, ActiveRecord, Sinatra, JSON, Heroku, APIs, MiniTest, RSpec, ExUnit

METHODOLOGIES: Test Driven Development, OAuth, REST, Agile, OOP, Git, CRUD, Continuous Integration

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

iB2B Sales Consultant

Denver, CO
Dec. 2018 to Nov. 2019

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

Office Manager

Denver, CO
Dec. 2016 to Dec. 2018

FAIRFAX REALTY

Executive Assistant

Silver Spring, MD
Nov. 2011 to Dec. 2016

HAVANA ROAD CUBAN CAFE

Restaurant Manager

Towson, MD
Oct. 2010 to Sept. 2014

CODE

ADOPT DON'T SHOP - RUBY, RAILS, RSPEC, CAPYBARA, SESSIONS

Designed & built a RESTful Rails pet adoption application

Mar. 2020

MONSTER SHOP - RUBY, RAILS, OAUTH, AUTHENTICATION, ACTIVERECORD

Built a RESTful Rails online shopping platform where users can register to buy and sell goods

Apr. 2020

GROW OPS - RUBY, RAILS, APIS, SINATRA, OAUTH, POSTGRESQL, HTML, CSS

Consumed multiple API endpoints to create location-specific gardening application

Sept. 2020

CRATE - JAVASCRIPT, NODE, EXPRESS, SEQUELIZE

Learned Javascript, Node, and Express to implement new features on an e-commerce application

Oct. 2020

ROOTS - ELIXIR, PHOENIX, APIS, GRAPHQL, POSTGRESQL, EXUNIT

Engineer the backend of an Elixir/Phoenix cooking recipe web application

Nov. 2020

AWARDS

Staples Business Advantage · BEST PARTNER AWARD

Selected for going above & beyond to help our department's business to business sales teams

Fall 2017